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From: liebermand@samtrans.com on behalf of Dan Lieberman

To: Caltrain, Bac (@caltrain.com
Subject: NEWS: Caltrain to Move Headquarters to Millbrae
Date: Thursday, December 5, 2024 10:40:54 AM
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NEWS

Dec. 5, 2024
Media Contact: Dan Lieberman, 650.622.2492

Caltrain to Move Headquarters to Millbrae

Today, Caltrain announced that its new headquarters will be located in Millbrae.
Caltrain, which currently shares a headquarters with the San Mateo County
Transit District (SamTrans) in San Carlos, will continue to co-locate with
SamTrans at their new headquarters at Gateway at Millbrae Station.

In March, after SamTrans announced it would be vacating its San Carlos
headquarters, the Caltrain organization began exploring options to lease or
purchase office space near a Caltrain station. After extensive deliberation, the
Caltrain Board of Directors determined that the facilities at the new Millbrae
office best meet the needs of the organization. Furthermore, the ease of access
to Caltrain, BART, and SamTrans will benefit employees, potential hires and
visitors by providing an environmentally friendly, transit-rich location.

“Our new headquarters will provide the modern facilities and convenient
location our team needs, with seamless access to the Millbrae Transit Station
and the entire Caltrain corridor. After a thorough evaluation of several options,
we believe this is the best choice for Caltrain,” said Caltrain Executive
Director Michelle Bouchard.

Caltrain will be situated on the 4th floor of the building and use about 26,500
square feet of the new 180,000-square-foot SamTrans headquarters. Caltrain
has agreed to a 10-year lease term that will begin at the same time SamTrans
begins occupying the space, with two five-year options to extend the lease.

SamTrans acquired the building in December 2023 through a lease-to-purchase
agreement at a cost of $126 million. The building is located in a transit-oriented
development on property owned by BART and is subject to a 99-year ground
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lease with BART. The property is adjacent to the Millbrae Transit Center which
serves Caltrain, BART, and SamTrans.

#H#

About Caltrain: Owned and operated by the Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers
Board, Caltrain provides rail service from San Francisco to San Jose, with
commute service to Gilroy. Serving the region since 1863, Caltrain is the oldest
continually operating rail system west of the Mississippi and the first railroad to
convert from diesel to electric power in a generation.

Follow Caltrain on Facebook and X.

Free translation assistance is available. Para traduccion llama al
1.800.660.4287; nEFE,EE 1.800.660.4287.

This email was sent to batac(@caltrain.com
San Mateo County Transit District, 1250 San Carlos Ave., San Carlos, California 94070, USA
Unsubscribe
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From: liebermand@samtrans.com on behalf of Dan Lieberman

To: Caltrain, Bac (@caltrain.com
Subject: NEWS: Caltrain Announces New Schedule
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 1:01:34 PM
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NEWS

Jan. 14, 2025
Media Contact: Dan Lieberman, 650.622.2492
Caltrain Announces New Schedule

Caltrain will implement a new weekday and weekend schedule, which goes into
effect Monday, Jan. 27. Most changes to the schedule are minor and will
provide improved on-time performance and address customer feedback.

Changes in New Schedule

o Most weekday and weekend trains will be adjusted by one to two minutes
to improve on-time performance.

o Trains 113 and 141 will depart Tamien and San Jose Diridon stations four
minutes earlier.

o Train 104 will start 25 minutes earlier, leaving San Francisco Station at
5:30 a.m. and arriving at Tamien by 7:08 a.m. This will impact the BART
transfer at Millbrae, please consider the 6:38 a.m. train (#502).

o South County Connector evening trains will be adjusted by one minute.
There will be no change to morning trains.

BART implemented a new schedule on Jan. 13. Riders that transfer between
Caltrain and BART after 9 p.m. at Millbrae will be served by a BART train that
will run every 15 minutes between Millbrae and SFO only. Riders will have an
easy cross platform transfer at SFO to board a Yellow Line train. At Millbrae,
two of the four trains each hour will be timed with Caltrain’s 30-minute service
schedule to provide a convenient transfer between Caltrain and BART.

The two agencies are working together to better serve the region and their
riders with continued schedule coordination to support transfers between
systems at Millbrae. Schedules were designed to provide transfer wait times
that are convenient for riders but also flexible enough to avoid missing
connections if one or both systems are experiencing minor delays.

Caltrain also announced it would be making future schedule adjustments in
August to better coordinate with BART and other regional transit agencies. For
information on transfers, visit the Caltrain Transfer page.

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
1.800.660.4287; mnEFE,EE 1.800.660.4287.

Para traduccion llama al 1.800.660.4287; {1Z=&0:E,555E 1.800.660.4287.

This email was sent to batac(@caltrain.com
San Mateo County Transit District, 1250 San Carlos Ave., San Carlos, California 94070, USA
Unsubscribe
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